

# NAGAT NOFL

## WEB DESIGNER / DEVELOPER - MARKETING

### ABOUT ME

My name is Nagat Nofl and I am a web designer who specializes in creating dynamic and beautiful web pages and a big Marketing I have been in the field for nearly 5 years, and have been loving every minute of it. I am a blogger, entrepreneur, designer, developer, Marketing, social media, and overall thinker. Check out my website below to see what I've been up to lately."

 Nagat Nofl  
 Saudi Arabia  
 Egypt  
 22/6/1997

### EDUCATION

Digital Marketing 2017 -2018  
-E-Marketing Academy  
Business Administration 2016 -2019  
-King Abdulaziz University  
- Google Digital Garage 2018

### CONTACT ME

 Website:  
[www.nananofl.com](http://www.nananofl.com)

 Mobile:  
+966580181959

 Email:  
[n@nananofl.com](mailto:n@nananofl.com)

### SKILLS

Graphic Design	Photoshop
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
Logo Design	Illustrator
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
Video Montage	InDesign
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
HTML	After Effects
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
PHP	Business Administration
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
Wordpress	Data entry
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
open cart	Social Media Manager
○○○○○●	○○○○○●
Marketing	Web developer
○○○○○●	○○○○○●

### CERTIFICATIONS

Principles of HR Management  
Marketing advantages  
Strategic planning and target audience  
Project management skill of life  
The six axes success  
Professional development skills  
Innovation in government work  
Design 3D presentations  
IT for business success  
Effective leadership  
Customer relationship management CRM  
Photoshop for web design  
Basic HTML CSS  
Photoshop to HTML5 and CSS3

### EXPERIENCE

2013-2015  
Noofl Arabia for Web Solutions  
Web design - Marketing

2014-2015  
English Gate Academy  
Graphic Design - Data entry

2015-2016  
Kunoze Advertising EST  
Web developer - Marketing

FEB 2017 - JUNE 2017  
Abas beverlyhills  
IT - Marketing - social media management

JUNE 2017 - SEP 2017  
AJMAL CLINICS  
Web developer - Marketing - social media

JUNE 2017 - OCT 2018  
Alsafwa Hospital  
Business Administration -Marketing

### HOBBIES

